Anthony Ko

From: Craig Bretherton on behalf of EPA RSD Southwest Region Mailbox
Sent: Friday, 14 July 2017 12:12 PM

To: Anthony Ko

Subject: FW: Hillston Solar Project (SSD 7955) - Exhibition of EIS

Hi Anthony

As discussed with you | wish to confirm that the EPA has responsibilities for pollution control and environmental
management for scheduled activities under the Protection of the Environment Operations Act 1997 (POEO Act).
Based on the information provided the proposed activity is not a scheduled activity under the POEO Act and the
proposed Hillston Solar Project does not require an Environment Protection Licence.

On this basis the EPA has no further comments to make in relation to this proposal and also requires no further
consultation on this project.

Thanks

Craig Bretherton

Manager Regional Operations
South West Region

South & West Branch, NSW Environment Protection Authority

@ 02 6969 0700 Mobile @ 0427 223 516

craig.bretherton@epa.nsw.gov.au www.epa.nsw.gov.au @EPA_NSW

Report pollution and environmental incidents 131 555 (NSW only) or +61 2 9995 5555
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